

I consider myself a career volunteer. By that I mean my entire fire and EMS career has been and always will be as a volunteer. Volunteers, especially from more rural areas, need an experienced voice who has served in their world, who can articulate their perspectives, and describe their realities. I have worked on behalf of volunteers at local, state and national levels since 1989. I am often the only rural volunteer and the only BLS-level EMS responder in the room. The Director-at-Large position on the EMS/Rescue Section has offered opportunities to be their advocate. In the past two years I have been the NVFC representative to the national Promoting Innovations in EMS, EMS Agenda 2050, and EMS Nomenclature projects. In addition, serving as the NVFC alternate on the NFPA EMS Technical Advisory Committee, I was able to participate in drafting the soon-to-be released NFPA 451 Guide for Community Health Care Programs. I seek re-election because the contacts and experience I have gained in past projects will, I believe, help me to be a better voice and advocate for volunteers.

**CV for
Edward L. Mund
2812 Van Dyke Drive
Centralia, WA 98531
360-789-1914**

Employment History

1991 to present	Technical Writer, Instructor Fire, EMS, public health, clinical training, preparedness, emergency plans
2008 to present	Volunteer Firefighter, EMT-B, Instructor Riverside Fire Authority 1818 Harrison Ave. Centralia, WA 98531 360-736-3975
2012 to present	Emergency Preparedness Coordinator Medical Reserve Corps Unit #1760 Coordinator Lewis County Public Health & Social Services 360 NW North St. Chehalis, WA 98532 360-740-1227
1988 to 2009	Business Manager, Copywriter Graphic Concepts, Inc. dba GCI Ad Agency 1800 Fourth Avenue East Olympia, WA 98506 360-786-9657, ext. 104
1989 – 2008	Volunteer Fire Captain, EMT-B, EMS Officer East Olympia Fire District Six PO Box 578 East Olympia, WA 98540 360-491-5533

Additional Professional Positions

2018 to present National Health Security Preparedness Index Local Index Advisory Panel
 2017 to present NACCHO Rural Public Health Preparedness Collaborative
 2013 to present Director-At-Large, National Volunteer Fire Council EMS/Rescue Section
 2010 to 2017 Providence Health and Services SW Washington Region
 Patient Advisory Council
 2007 to present WA State Department of Health
 Pre-Hospital Technical Advisory Committee
 2004 to present Washington State Fire Fighters' Association
 Board Member, Treasurer, Past Secretary
 2006 to 2012 Gubernatorial Appointee
 WA State Governor's Emergency Medical Services and Trauma Care Steering
 Committee

Awards

Recruit of the Year, EOFD Six, 1989
 Firefighter of the Year, EOFD Six, 1990
 Chiefs Award, EOFD 6, 2000
 EMS Special Achievement Award, EOFD 6, 2003
 Anthony S. Maniscalco Memorial Scholarship, National Association of EMTs, 2003
 Community Member of Merit, Providence Centralia Hospital Medical Group, 2012

Edward L. Mund – page 2

Published Works

Periodicals EMS World Magazine, author, photographer
 Best Practices in Emergency Services, author, photographer
 Jems Magazine, author, photographer
 Merginet.com, Editorial Team Member , author, photographer
 NAEMT News, author , photographer
 Public Safety Communications, author, photographer
 Washington State Firefighter, author, photographer

Books

Editor A History of Law Enforcement in Washington State
 WA Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs
 1989

Editor Neighbors Serving Neighbors, A 50-year History of Fire District Six
 East Olympia Fire District Six
 2005

Co-author Public Information and Community Relations
 College textbook for Pearson Publishing, 2014, ISBN: 978-0135074633

Author Foundations of EMS Systems
 College textbook for Pearson Publishing, 2014, ISBN: 978-0136100034

Training Health and Safety Institute
 24-7 EMS, 24-7 FIRE
 Technical writer, subject matter expert, photographer, video production
 CentreLearn.com
 Technical writer, subject matter expert, photographer

Professional Memberships

Washington State Fire Fighters' Association
 National Volunteer Fire Council
 National Volunteer Fire Council EMS/Rescue Section
 National Fallen Firefighters Foundation

Education

1978 BA, Journalism, Western Washington University, Bellingham, WA
1975 AA, Journalism, Peninsula College, Port Angeles, WA
1973 Diploma, Port Townsend High School, Port Townsend, WA